WILL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL LEAGUE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Wednesday, June 1st, 2022 Cemenos Pizza, 1630 Essington Road, Joliet IL

DRAFT MINUTES

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Attendance & Introductions

The following Municipal Members were present: Beecher - Barber, Bolingbrook - Rickelman, Braidwood - Altiery, Channahon- Dolezal, Diamond - Kernc, Frankfort - Piscia, Joliet - Ruddy, Lockport - Benson, Mokena - Peloquin, Shorewood - Noriega, University Park - Roudez - Romeoville

Others Present: Darcie Gabrisko, Mitch Bright, Noe Gallardo, Mary Weber, Bryan Welch, Claire Serduik, Thomas Gill, Cornell Lurry, Jeff Stanko, Harry Gilmore, Tom Slattery, Salvatore DiBernardo, Kurt Corrigan, Christine Code

Staff Present: Porter, Belom

C. Approval of Minutes September 7th, 2022

Motion:

First: Lockport Second: Shorewood

Roll Call Vote: Approved by _All____ with (0) obstain

II. PROGRAM UPDATES

- A. RTA- No Report
- **B. METRA-** Noe Gallardo shared updates for Metra. Ridership has increased significantly post COVID 19 ridership decline. Gallardo shares metrics and data on highest ridership percentages and locations for April 2022. Metra has updated a new electric schedule. All Metra data shows are numbers have improved and are back in service. All updates and information can be found on Metra website's at Metra.com.
- C. Pace Elizabeth No Report
- D. ISTHA- Kelsey Passi No Report
- **E. IDOT Local Roads- Kevin Stallworth -** Update on projects within Will County, including design approval, ROW certified and target letting dates. First project is Beecher Penfield Street target letting is June 2022. Channahon West bridge street bike Trail target letting date is September 2022. Joliet Spring Creek target design approval is September 2022, Target letting June 2023. Joliet Township Farrell Road project on hold due to

funding issue. Manhattan Baker Rd target letting is September 2022. Monee Monee Manhattan target letting January 2025. Monee Court street target letting is June 2022. Plainfield 143rd Street from IL 59 to IL 126 target letting date is November 2022. Plainfield-Plainfield Naperville at 127th target letting is 2023. Plainfield Renwick Rd River Rd to IL 59 target letting is 2024. Plainfield S Indian Boundary over Spring Hide Creek target letting is November 2022. Romeoville Budler Road target letting is June 2022. Troy Township Shepley Rd over DuPage River design approval is June 2022 and target letting is March 2023. Will County Caton Bruce Rd at the FHWA coordination meeting they expressed some of their concerns about the county needs. Will County 143rd State to Bell Rd target letting is November 2023. Will County Bell 123rd target letting is September 2022. Will County Bell Rd 159th target letting is

F. CMAP- Mary Weber - Weber shared information and updates for the CMAP Future Leaders in Planning Program. Applications are due June 20th, 2022. Details will be sent to PL (Porter) for distribution following the meeting.

III. WCGL UPDATES

A. STP-L 2022 Call for Projects Recommended Program Porter presented the proposed recommended STP-L FFY 2023-2027 program. The program presented at the meeting as stated was a newly revised recommended program and presented for the first time at the meeting. The program initially uploaded on WCGL website was over-programmed and had financial constraints and needed to revised for accurate measures and programming. The new programming marks are included in the agenda packet. It has been removed from the website and can be disregarded as such as the new recommended program is presented. She received (1) question in regard to the the mapping in program. Porter explained the program in depth and the explanation of each section and highlighted sections. All questions, comments or concerns referencing the recommended program can be answered following the transportation meeting. A finalized recommended program will be posted on the WCGL website within the next week.

IV. OTHER BUSINESS

None

V. NEXT MEETING

September 7, 2022 at Cemeno's Pizza 1630 Essington Road, Joliet, IL

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Motion:

First:

Second:

Approved as presented by unanimous vote, June 1, 2022